Majid Amin

From: Ayesha Naeem <ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 3:50 PM

To: majid.amin@ctc.org.pk

Cc: Naila Nizam

Subject: FW: Request to approve shuffling of UCPOs of District North Waziristan
Attachments: Copy of WN-Staff detail-Shuffling Recommendation-Verification.xlsx

Please initiate transfers as per attached sheet.

From: PARVEEN, Khalida [mailto:parveenk@who.int]

Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 3:48 PM

To: Naila <naila@ctc.org.pk> (naila@ctc.org.pk)

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal; Ayesha Naeem

Subject: FW: Request to approve shuffling of UCPOs of District North Waziristan

Dear Naila,
Please proceed with the shuffling of UCPOs.

Best Regards,
khalida

From: YALAHOW, Ibrahim <yalahowi@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 12:29 PM

To: PERCL, Matthias <percim@who.int>

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; KHAN, Zainul Abedin
<khanzai@who.int>

Subject: RE: Request to approve shuffling of UCPOs of District North Waziristan

Dear Matthias,
This is approved.
Cheers

Ibrahim

From: PERCL, Matthias <percim@who.int>

Sent: 18 May 2021 12:16

To: YALAHOW, Ibrahim <yalahowi@who.int>

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>
Subject: Request to approve shuffling of UCPOs of District North Waziristan
Importance: High

Dear Ibrahim,
Kindly review and approve the transfer of UCPOs.

Summary: 4 UCPOs in North Waziristan requested for a transfer (a reshuffling of duty stations) so that they would work
in the UCs where they are actually from. There would be no change in numbers of UCPOs, only in location. CTC did the



physical verification of the UC, as per usual practice, to determine which UCPO is ‘the most local’. Also they have taken
the consent form from the UCPOs who are to be transferred.

The AC endorsed this move, and Dr Gedi approved the reshuffling of UCPOs in North Waziristan. Now CTC is requesting
for clearance by federal office.

Best regards,
Matthias

-------- Original message --------

From: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Date: 05/04/2021 17:01 (GMT+05:00)

To: "PARVEEN, Khalida" <parveenk@who.int>

Cc: "ZAHEER, Bilal" <zaheerbi@who.int>, "AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem" <ahmadsh@who.int>, 'Sarah Farooqui'
<sarah@ctc.org.pk>, majid@ctc.org.pk, irfan@ctc.org.pk

Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: Recommended shuffling of UCPOs of District North Waziristan

Dear Ms. Khalida,

In continuation to the below email, Please find the attached consent letters from the 04 UCPOs for your
perusal.

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.

Regards,

Naila Nizam

Project Manager

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell: Cell:0345-8566181

From: PARVEEN, Khalida [mailto:parveenk@who.int]

Sent: Monday, April 5, 2021 12:57 PM

To: 'Ayesha Naeem'

Cc: Naila <naila@ctc.org.pk> (naila@ctc.org.pk); ZAHEER, Bilal; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem
Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: Recommended shuffling of UCPOs of District North Waziristan

Dear Ayesha,
Any update on this please?

Best Regards,
khalida

From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>
Sent: Friday, April 2,2021 11:14 AM
To: 'Ayesha Naeem' <ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk>; Naila (naila@ctc.org.pk) <naila@ctc.org.pk>




Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>
Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: Recommended shuffling of UCPOs of District North Waziristan

Dear Ayesha & Naila,

With reference below your email regarding shuffling UCPOs for North Waziristan , Kindly must be took the UCPO
Consent Letter for further action.

Regards,
Shakeel Ahmad

From: Ayesha Naeem <ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 11:10 AM

To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>
Cc: zahidmahmood364@gmail.com; sarah@ctc.org.pk; majid@ctc.org.pk; Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>
Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: Recommended shuffling of UCPOs of District North Waziristan

Dear Ms. Khalida and Mr. Shakeel,

As discussed, CTC remarks have been incorporated in the attached sheet. WHO FO approval is requested for
initiating transfers of the staff members.

Best Regards,

Ayesha Naeem

Project Coordinator - PTPP Project

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Cell: 0346-1019451

From: Naila Nizam [mailto: naila@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 6:38 PM

To: 'PARVEEN, Khalida'

Cc: 'ZAHEER, Bilal'; 'AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem’; irfan@ctc.org.pk; 'Sarah Farooqui'; majid@ctc.org.pk; 'Ayesha
Naeem'

Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: Recommended shuffling of UCPOs of District North Waziristan

Dear Ms. Khalida,

In continuation to the below approval of PTL - KP, Federal office kind approval is requested to transfer 04
UCPOs to their local UCs in NWA. For reference, details of staff locality with comments of first line
supervisor is attached.

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.

Regards,

Naila Nizam

Project Manager

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell: Cell:0345-8566181




From: KHAN, Faizan [mailto:khanfai@who.int]

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 2:50 PM

To: ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk

Cc: ABBAS, Waseem; MOHAMED, Gedi; naila@ctc.org.pk

Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: Recommended shuffling of UCPOs of District North Waziristan

Dear Ayesha
The shuffling has been approved by TL KP.

Regards
Faizan Khan

From: MOHAMED, Gedi

Sent: Monday, 22 March 2021 2:48 PM

To: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>

Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>
Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: Recommended shuffling of UCPOs of District North Waziristan

This is ok with me.
Regards,

Gedi

From: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>

Sent: Monday, 22 March 2021 2:34 PM

To: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>

Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>
Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: Recommended shuffling of UCPOs of District North Waziristan

Dear Sir
Welcome Back.

Your kind approval is requested to shuffle the UCPOs of North Waziristan. It is proposed by Dr Muhammad Rafeeq (10
NWA) and is endorsed by the AC.

Regards
Faizan Khan

From: WAZIR, Naeem Khan

Sent: Monday, 22 March 2021 2:29 PM

To: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>

Cc: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed
<kamranw@who.int>; SALVATORI, Edda <salvatorie@who.int>; RAFEEQ, Muhammad <rafeegm@who.int>
Subject: Re: [EXT] FW: Recommended shuffling of UCPOs of District North Waziristan

Dear Faizan,



Thank you for the email.
The recommended staff for shuffling has been verified by concerned 10. It's OK. Please go ahead.

Regards,

DR. NAEEM KHAN
(AC Bannu Div)

MBBS (Pak), PLAB (UK)
MPH (Pak)

Divisional Office Bannu,

World Health Organization - WHO | PAK

Cell: +92-3339412037,+92-3219635608
WhatsApp:+92-3339412037

Email: wazirn@who.int, dsofrbannu@gmail.com

I

From: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 2:08 PM

To: WAZIR, Naeem Khan <wazirn@who.int>

Cc: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed
<kamranw@who.int>; SALVATORI, Edda <salvatorie@who.int>; RAFEEQ, Muhammad <rafeegm@who.int>
Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: Recommended shuffling of UCPOs of District North Waziristan

Dear Dr Naeem

As per the proposal of Dr Muhammad Rafeeq (10 NWA), CTC has prepared the attached shuffling plan. Your review and
go ahead is requested.

In case of any query please feel free to contact.

Regards
Faizan Khan

From: Ayesha Naeem [mailto:ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Monday, 22 March 2021 1:57 PM

To: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>; ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Cc: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; Naila Nizam
<naila@ctc.org.pk>; nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk

Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: Recommended shuffling of UCPOs of District North Waziristan

Dear Mr. Faizan and Mr. Waseem,
Greetings!

With reference to the subject matter, please find the attached list of staff members whose shuffling request has
been received from the concerned IO. The details of their locality and comments of first line supervisor have



also been included in the sheet. Approval of WHO PO is requested for initiating their transfers to the
recommended UCs.

In case of any further information, please feel free to contact the undersigned.

Best Regards,

Ayesha Naeem

Project Coordinator - PTPP Project

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Cell: 0346-1019451

From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]

Sent: Sunday, 7 March, 2021 10:21 PM

To: Anza Isa Khan

Cc: KHAN, Faizan; Nadeem Jan; ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk

Subject: Re: [EXT] FW: Recommended shuffling of UCPOs of District North Waziristan

Dear Anza,

Kindly share details against each UCPO and confirm their locality; also share the reason regarding their current
placement.

Thank you

Waseem Abbas

On Mar 7, 2021, at 1:49 PM, Anza Isa Khan <anza.khan@ctc.org.pk> wrote:

Dear Mr. Waseem & Mr. Faizan,

An email was received from Dr Rafeeq regarding the shuffling of staff members in North
Waziristan and removing some positions from the advertisement. To proceed, we would need
the approval of Team lead in this matter. Please review the case and inform us of your decision.

From: RAFEEQ, Muhammad [mailto:rafeegm@who.int]

Sent: Saturday, March 6, 2021 2:27 PM

To: Nadeem Jan <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: WAZIR, Naeem Khan <wazirn@who.int>; JAMSHED, Shahid <jamsheds@who.int>; Anza Isa Khan
<anza.khan@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: Recommended shuffling of UCPOs of District North Waziristan

Dear Nadeem jan.

As discussed on telephone, we have already UCPOs present in some union counsils of Tehsil
Mir Ali of North Waziristan which are most local and experienced But Contracts have been
given to them in far flung UCs which need immediate shuffling to their own UCs.

Attached please find the table of current status of contract of UCPOs and their recommended
UCs for shuffling. After shuffling only the following UCs need to be advertised for UCPOs
positions.



1.UC Mir Alil

2. UC Mir Ali2

3.UC Ghulam khan
4.UC Dossali 2

5. UC Garyum

6. UC Razmak.

Best regards,

Dr M.Rafeeq
Immunization officer
North Waziristan
<Recommended shuffling of UCPOs.xIsx>

Virus-free. www.avg.com




